### MOHAMAD DAHER

#### SOFTWARE ENGINEER

#### CONTACT

+961-81238189

mohamad.hsen.daher@gmail.com

www.github.com/mhmddh

Tayoune Alameh Street, Beirut

#### SKILLS

Angular, Javascript, Typescript, Html

NGRX, RXJS ,Scss , Css , Bootstrap , Jquery, Ajax

Git , Bash , Eslint , Husky , Prettier

Laravel , PHP , Apis , Sql , mysql , Swagger

#### EDUCATION

Master's Degree in Networks And Telecom Engineering 2020-2021

## Lebanese International University

GPA: 3.4/4, HONOR LIST, MASTER THESIS, RECONFIGURABLE INTELLIGENT SURFACES FOR BEYOND 5G.

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Engineering 2016-2019

# Lebanese International University

GPA: 3.51/4 , HONOR LIST , SENIOR PROJECT : MEDICAL RECORDS BASED ON WEB & MOBILE APPLICATIONS

#### LANGUAGES

English	
Arabic	
French	

#### PROFILE

With three years of hands-on experience in analyzing, designing, and developing mobile and web application frameworks like Angular, I am actively seeking employment opportunities with a reputable company. You can review my personal projects on GitHub at <a href="https://github.com/mhmddh">https://github.com/mhmddh</a> for further reference.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### **Software Engineer**

NextCare

Mar 2023 - Present

- Construct functional and responsive web applications with good UX using Angular 14, CSS/SCSS, ESLINT, Style Lint
- Construct reusable components and shared library across all projects for prospective use by the help of Angular Material, PrimeNG and 3rd party packages
- Handling State Management for the application using NGRX, shared Services and RXJS
- Implement automation for Angular service generation by incorporating SWAGGER and Docker functionalities. Retrieving and sending data through the consumption of RESTful APIs.
- Usage for version control such as Git
- Collaborate within cross-functional teams, enhancing the positive dynamics within the team collaboration.
- Examine project specifications to guarantee the successful delivery of the product.
- Fix code errors, debug issues, and optimize application performance to ensure proper functionality.

#### **Software Engineer**

ITXI

Feb 2022 - Feb 2023

- Building APIS using Headless WordPress
- Usage of 3rd party libraries such as AG grid, ng-select, angular material etc...
- Create responsive web application design using Angular 12 and React JS
- $\, \blacksquare \,$  NGRX and Redux libraries to handle state management for the application .
- Fix code errors, debugging, code optimization for better performance.
- Understand project requirements and needs, product delivery on expectation & time
- Coordinating and collaborating with colleagues to ensure best technical approaches

#### **Software Engineer**

Mews

Jun 2021- Jan 2022

- Laravel Framework, configure flexible routes and controllers.
- Create responsive design and functional applications using Angular 12 & Vue JS
- Building RESTFUL APIS for mobile application and web applications
- Google APIS for charts and statistics
- Integration of 3rd party APIS such as google authenticator, reCAPTCHA etc..
- Establish SMTP mail configuration to manage the transmission of notifications to users within specific business scenarios.